
 

 
 

TRIENNIAL CONFERENCE 2015 
(Fifteenth Ordinary Conference) 

Dar es Salaam, 5-7 May 2017 
Conf/6/17 
 
Resolution. 
Notice is hereby given that in compliance with Clause 17.2.4(b) of the Constitution; The Council of 
European Jamaats has submitted the attached proposed constitutional amendments to be tabled at 
the Fifteenth Ordinary Conference of The World Federation of KSIMC to be held in Dar es Salaam, 5-
7 May 2017. 
Kumail Manji 
Secretary General 
27 February 2017 
From: Secretariat - CoEJ [mailto:secretariat@coej.org]  Sent: 24 February 2017 16:01 To: WF Secretariat <secretariat@world-federation.org>; kumailm@world-federation.org Cc: Secretariat - CoEJ <secretariat@coej.org>; CoEJ Office Bearers <Office.Bearers@coej.org> Subject: WF Constitutional Amendments Importance: High  Dear Kumail Bhai,  Salaamun Alaikum  I hope you are well Insha’Allah.  Please find attached Constitutional amendments proposed by The Council of European Jamaats.  If you would like to discuss any further, please feel free to contact me.  With Salaams and Duas,  Arif HIRIDJEE CoEJ Assistant Secretary General  
The Council of European Jamaats        


